A Community For Generations.

Isanti

CITY OF ISANTI
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, November 17, 2020
7:30pm ZOOM meeting

Pursuant to Minn Statute 13D.02, the public body has determined that the Planning
Commission will not be able to hold the meeting in person due to the pandemic COVID-19.
Pursuant to Minn Statute 13D.021, The Planning Commission will be holding the meeting via
telephone, by using Zoom.

The public can comment at the Planning Commission meeting by visiting this
website:
https://zoom.us/1/924 19558788 2pwd=WFk4MVIVAXZONHIhQ2dOZUIDUVEUT09

or by calling into this number +1 (646) 558-8656 with this meeting ID: 924 1955 8788 and
passcode 146681

To mute and unmute during meeting press *6

Meeting Opening

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call

D. Agenda Modifications

Meeting Minutes
A. Approval of Minutes from October 20, 2020 Planning Commission Meeting

Public Hearing

A. Ordinance Amending the City Zoning Code, Ordinance 445 Section 2: Definitions and
Section 15: Fencing, Screening and Landscaping.

Other Business
A. Sign Consideration for Best Western

Discussion Item

Adjournment



2.A.

CITY OF ISANTI

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, October 20, 2020

Immediately following the 7:00 P.M City Council Meeting;

1. Meeting Opening

A.
B.
C.

D.

2. Meeting Minutes
A.

3. Public Hearing

Call to Order: Chair Johnson called the meeting to order at 7:15 p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: Members present: Jeff Johnson, Steve [findeen Jimmy Gordan, Paul
Bergley, Arissya Simon.
Members Absent: Dan Collison, Alexander ¢
Staff present: Community DevelopmentDirector $

- y .
Development Specialist Ryan S%’% City Engineer
Y

Agenda Modifications: None

Approval of Minute
motion by Bergley, sex

Ordinang i ; 253 Renital Dwellings, Saltis
expla' at the;

] no j:Code needs to be amended to
- _ 4 .
update %// ency requi troduce fees for late submitted rental
paperwor. /4///}}% entl: teicts owners of rental properties or their agents
e g vy
1n agjge ¢

. ounty. This requirement is proposed to be

o

a and agents to reside wherever. The
. s .
y and é///%ﬂablhty of local contractors make it easy to

emotely. The next amendment to the rental dwelling
fees for rental paperwork submitted past deadlines.
ere are no late fees for submitting rental license renewal
deadline, and it is proposed to add these fees to enforce a
issions of paperwork. No one from the public was present to
blic hearing. The Planning Commission recommended approval of

the ordinan endments. Motion for approval of the ordinance amendments by
Lundeen, 2" by Gordon, motion passed 5-0.

Ordinance Amending the City Zoning Code, Chapter 536 Subdivision. Sellman
explained that the Subdivision ordinance should be amended to reflect current
positions held by city staff. This would remove the language “City Planner and
Zoning Administrator” and replace it with “Community Development Director or
designee”. The final plats for subdivisions should only be reviewed by the City
Council for approval, as the ordinance currently states that the Planning




Commission has to review final plats, which delays the approval process by one
month. No one from the public was present to speak at the public hearing. Motion

for approval to amend the Subdivision ordinance by Bergley, 2™ by Lundeen,
motion passed 5-0.

4. Other Business:

5. Discussion Item:

6. Adjournment:

meeting adjourned at 7:31 p m,

None

Concept Plan. Sellman introduced a concept plan for a possible
development located on County Rd 5 that would accommodate
home buyers at all stages of life. The lot breakdown as well as

. &
current and future zoning of t

from Paxmar Land Devel ent was present at the meeting and
spoke on behalf of the ot The,planning commission asked
questions to the develer cgardin J the project and seemed open
to allowing for t f arcels to change from

Motion by Lundeen, gl j otion passed 5-0

i

///////,



3.A.

A Community For Generations.

Isanti ——
TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Ryan Saltis, Community Development Specialist

DATE: November 17, 2020

SUBJECT:  Ordinance Amending the City Zoning Ordinance, Section 2: Definitions and
Section 15: Fencing, Screening, and Landscaping

Request: Amend City Zoning Ordinance Section 2: Definitions and Section 15: Fencing,
Screening, and Landscaping

Overview/Background: City Staff members have found language in the Fencing, Screening and
Landscaping Section needed to be updated to reflect current job titles that the city holds and for
soil requirements to refer to MNDOT Specifications. The definition for premium topsoil that is
found in the Section 2 is accompanied by a premium topsoil chart, which could be updated by

MNDOT periodically. Any updates for premium topsoil specifications from MNDOT would make
this chart in the definitions section outdated.

Amendment to Section 2: Definitions

Currently in the Definitions section of the City Zoning Ordinances, a chart for premium topsoil is
provided with language referring to MNDOT specifications standards Section 3877. City staff
would like to have the language refer to the MNDOT specifications while leaving out the Section
number that these specifications are found. This will prevent the city from having to change the

language in the future, in case this section number or specifications change from MNDOT for
premium topsoil requirements.

The following definition for Premium Topsoil shall be amended, and the chart removed from
Section 2: Definitions:

Premium Topsoil

As defined by MNDOT specifications. S%aﬁdafd-Seeﬁe)H%Sﬁ,—shaH—meet—the—feHe“&&g
requirements



Minimum (% of weight)

Maximum (% of weight)

Material Passing 2.0 mm (#10)

Sieve 95% s
Clay 10% 25%
Silt 25% 60%
Sand and Gravel 25% 60%

| Organic Matter 5% 13%
pH 6.0 14
Soluble Salts o 0.15 siemens/m

Amendment to Section 15: Fencing, Screening, and Landscaping
Currently, the City Zoning Ordinance refers to the Zoning Administrator or his/her designee. This
language should get amended to refer to the Community Development Director or his/her

designee, as this current position title should be referenced in the Zoning Ordinances.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the Amendments to the City Zoning Ordinance Section 2:

Definitions and Section 15 Fencing, Screening and Landscaping.

Attachments:

Ordinance XX




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CITY ZONING CODE, ORDINANCE 445 SECTION 2:
DEFINITIONS AND SECTION 15: FENCING, SCREENING, AND LANDSCAPING

The City Council of the City of Isanti does ordain:

Section 1 — Amendment. Ordinance 445, Section 2: Definitions, and Section 15: Fencing,
Screening and Landscaping are hereby amended as follows:

Section 2: Definitions is amended and replaced with the following:

Premium Topsoil

As defined by MNDOT specification standards. Seetion3877;-shall-meet-the-following
requirements

Minimum-{%-ofweight) Maxinor-{%-ofweight}

Miatorial Passine a0 10

Sieve 95% —_

Clay 10% 25%

Sikt 25% 60%
Sand-and-Gravel 25% 60%
Organic-Matter 5% 15%

pH 60 71

Soluble Salts — o5 siemens/m

Section 15: Fencing, Screening, and Landscaping is amended and replaced with the
following:

Subdivision 1: General Provisions.

B. Maintenance. All fences shall be properly maintained, so as not to become unsightly,
hazardous, or constitute a nuisance. Damaged and destroyed fences shall be removed and
replaced within thirty (30) days upon written notice from the Zening Administrator
Community Development Director or his/her designee. All fences shall be maintained at
the property owner’s expense. The persons, firms, corporations, or individuals
constructing or causing the construction of such fence shall be responsible for
maintaining that part of the property between the fence and the property line.




Subdivision 2: Residential Fences

B. Exceptions. The following exceptions apply to residential fences.

4.

Screening fences, as required by Chapter 227, Article II of the City Code
of the City of Isanti; for screening of stored recreational vehicles within
the side or rear yard shall meet one of the following acceptable screening
options: (Ord. No. 608) a. A fencing screen per Subdivision 4(A) of this
Section and shall obscure from view at ground level any neighboring
property or public street by at least 80% of the area. b. Installation of a
planting screen. Where natural materials, such as trees or hedges are
approved in lieu of required screening by means of walls or fences,

density and species of planting shall be such to achieve 80% opaqueness year-round from view
at ground level at any neighboring property or public street.

(1) Acceptable plantings include arborvitae, upright juniper, upright
yew, fountain hemlock, or other species approved by the Zoning
Administrater Community Development Director or his/her

designee.

(5) All planting screens shall be reviewed and approved by the Zening
Administrator Community Development Director or his/her

designee.

(6) Planting screens shall be maintained in a healthy condition. Dead
material shall be removed and replaced within thirty (30) days

upon written notice of the Zening-Administrator Community

Development Director or his/her designee.

Subdivision 4: Screening Fences and Planting Screens

B.

Planting Screens.

3.

Planting screens shall be maintained in a healthy condition. Dead material
shall be removed and replaced within thirty (30) days upon written notice

of the Zening-Administrator Community Development Director or his/her
designee.

Subdivision 5: Landscaping Requirements

C.

Residential Requirements. In addition to the general requirements noted,

properties located within residential districts, shall be subject to the following
regulations.

1.

Soil Requirements. All disturbed areas that are not planned to receive an
impervious surface shall be graded and finished with a minimum layer of
four (4) inches of Premium Topsoil that is screened, pulverized and



incompliance with the requirements as defined by MNDOT specifications.
Section 3877 and-asdefined-within Seetion-2-of this Ordi '

a. The topsoil shall be hauled from a pre-approved source certified by
the Minnesota Department of Transportation or the material shall
be tested by an independent laboratory hired by the applicant. and

ineet: Any
material tested that is not within MNDOT Standards the-limits
:dentified in the tabl ided i Section 2 of this Ordi 4
meeting-the-definition-of Premium Topseil will be considered not

in compliance and rejected from use within the City limits.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

This ordinance takes effect upon its passage and publication in the official newspaper of the City
of Isanti.

Adopted by the Isanti City Council this day of , 2020.
Mayor Jeff Johnson
Attest:
Katie Brooks
Human Resources/City Clerk

Posting Date:
CC Reading Date:
Publication Date:

Effective Date:



4.A.

A Community For Generations,

o
Isanti ——
TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Sheila Sellman, Community Development Director
DATE: November 17, 2020

SUBJECT:  Sign Consideration for Best Western

Request: Best Western is requesting consideration of a pylon sign that was denied by previous
administration.

Overview/Background: The Development Operations and Advisory Committee (DOAC) met in
November 2019 to discuss Best Western’s freestanding sign. The DOAC has since been dissolved but at
that time they reviewed the pylon sign and denied the sign Best Western proposed. The memo is attached
for reference. The memo is from the previous Community Development Director he states the Community

Development Department “has enforced strict pylon sign regulations to enhance the aesthetics of the TH-
65 corridor. All signs either have a brick base or a brick pole cover.”

Best Western is located in the TH-65 Overlay District. Highway 65 provides the main entrance into Isanti
from the north and south. It is the purpose of this district to enhance the first impression of Isanti through
development of a corridor that is inviting, visually appealing and a place that community members want
to visit and passersby want to stop. This district is designed and intended to promote the development of
an attractive view of the community from Highway 65 through architectural and signage controls,
landscaping, screening, building orientation and other features. However, the sign code does not provide
design specifics. The code allows a 200 square foot freestanding sign with a maximum height of 45 feet.
Based on the purpose of this district it makes sense to hold the signage to a higher standard. Past

administration has required freestanding signage along the corridor to have a brick base or brick pole
cover and required the same for Best Western.

Best Western recognizes the desire of the district but it is not a code requirement nor called out in their
development agreement to provide a sign with a brick base. They have proposed a compromise with the

proposed sign. They propose to do a pylon sign that has aluminum skirting on the base, not brick. This is
similar in appearance to Strikes Funeral Home’s sign.

Staff Recommendation: Staff seeks direction on this item. If the Planning Commission and Council

would like to keep requiring higher sign standards along the TH-65 corridor then the ordinance should be
amended to reflect this requirement.



Attachments

DOAC memo

Best Western Sign
Site Plan

Pictures of other signs



ALCommurity For G%waﬁm

TO: DOAC
FROM: Ryan Kernosky, Community Development Director @
DATE: November 19, 2018

SUBJECT: BEST WESTERN PYLON SIGN

The Community Development Department has enforced strict pylon sign regulations to enhance
the aesthetics of the TH-65 corridor. All signs either have a brick base or a brick pole cover
(minus O’Reilly’s, which is working on correcting their sign).

Best Western Plus has submitted a basic pole sign for installation. In trying to keep consistency
with what the City has required in the past, I informed them that they need to provide a more
aesthetically consistent sign with the rest of the corridor. They have inquired whether or not
doing landscaping around the sign would suffice and have submitted a landscaping plan.

I’m asking for DOAC to review the proposed landscaping and provide direction. I would

recommend that we require the brick pole cover, similar to what O’Reilly’s, Allina, and
Coborn’s.



£ C € 4IIMS G o £ Wl
b = —— e , 74
T02GLp0 3T Tyv dSuus N TENYS] e il

- 3 SNYNE0Y
I pO'G09C0L SVE L3I
i G L2 SNI4NYILSIM 1534 ol i B

‘ON DNIMVHEG | s a0 8

T

et

i
5
&

o
b NS

SR I .|

i -8




b Spustaannboy 1209 :

e svens 157 04 paydde s RS W

4 possiepues Jeied SIEaned §

3

SNid
wia1sam
1599 4=

TIRURNT] IR0 YR

XShd 01 10THIC /R BUSIELS 208] Y3 SYM pUE SRl Sid
2707 Sid Des 12707 STEIRLUel DUB 18UIGED PRIORASUCS
stiopeIyads j2usseR

T 8L - % Fuowenp S S SRR,
SN FRI

Y071 6S00XF07Ad-1dME woi g asuy-Pin Auesaas S/

‘o Sumesq




SYMBOL LEGEND

NEW4" BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT OVER

NEW 7"CONCRETE PAVEMENT OVER
NEWG""
SEE DETAIL 31C5.0

“\— NEW PRECAST CONGRETE
‘CAR STOP (4000 P51 MIN)-

1" HOLE #5 x 18" REBAR
RETAINING PIN(TY#'OF 3)

NOT TOSCALE

DECORATIVE CONCRETE AT
BUILDING ENTRANCES (SEE ARCH.)

TRANSFORMER PAD

(VERIFY WIARCH. & ELEC)

DECORATIVE CONCRETE AT:
BUILDING ENTRANCES (SEE ARCH.)

DECORATIVE CONCRETE
AT BUILOING ENTRANCES

PROPOSED 3 STORY

RICHARD AVENUE SOUTHEAST

- DECORATIVE CONCRETE AT.
PATIO AREAS (SEE ARCH)

S~ LLATISN
Y BACK o FBST

mﬁlﬂﬁﬁi&é&

WHEEL 8TOPS
(TYP OF 22 TOTAL).

g BROADWAY STREET SOUTHEAST

Gk
e
HERE
nés mww
! M.Mwmmmm
5gdasi |
é

s

g

a G
w7y =8
Cu:
z
TEESS
—wzE
Ezhs
251
B>
e

Chent.

| tnerony cortity o s ptan,
| epocificaions or.report wms proparod

BEST WESTERN PLUS
HOTEL & SUITES

Pregect Tiéa

by e ocunder my direct suporvisian
 andthat | am a duly.fcenced
| Protossional Engineer undar the laws.

of tre state of. Minnasols.

| Projgat # 12176124000
DrowmBy: 80K
Cheaked By TUH

[Isue Data: 10,2017
Showt Tite:

PAVING AND
DIMENSION PLAN

C2.0




wat |
Up-Yi

@

- O

m

=<

m

=

L

L

| 3

n

{081 ¥0100) 3ZNOYE GI NIV

WOV AV
#3A00370d
INVES I8N HILS

=

woE
o~z Tl 4

SIDNABIS NOLIVMIBI ¥ TYSINRAS
s$31Nn818L 3411

= B/E3WIS

woTt
Wo-yoL

use

uzL
uo-yl

13NISYI IWNOUNIANOD Zi

w0-%8 "SaaiNaL

YINIITHHONIT

XS 3141 30 ONIGNOT NV GNNOKD #3504 SIQTIONI SIML 300D TYIO0TZWYINGAY HEHIO HO/ONY 300D TNORUIEN
TUNQUIN FREA0 209 TTLLAY SO SINGAGAINDEY S5 HLIMIDNMCBOCTY N JST L SAI 36 OE CEONI AN STNSIS SIR1-IVMAIT13.

TANIANIZED ATIOH SnwviL el
1WA RUHMT]
(081 30700)3zN0ss GaIN Il

-

M JOVd 1X3IN NO
AVYMHOIH WO MJIA

£I2IARIS ROIIYMRRD ¥ ITEIRAS
s3108134 3417










GREATER MIDWEST ©'.
REALTY







